

Attn. Ms. Andrea Al-Sip
Park Side Village
Site Admin.

25/July 2008

Sub: Lawyers Inquiries

Reference to our intention to purchase App. # 1106 & ~~1106~~ ¹⁷⁰⁶

Please note that our lawyers need your assistance to enquire the Developer to provide the necessary amendments on the following:

- ① Leasing addendum
- ② Assignment addendum.

③ the Cap for the increase in Development charges as stated in Page 5 Article 6 clause d (iii) & (iv).
Your prompt reply is essential to conclude the deal on time before 29 July 2008

Appreciate your earliest action

Best regards  R. J. J.